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Surveys & Mapping Division
DENR MIMAROPA Regional Office
Roxas Blvd., Ermita, Manila

Dear Sir / Madam,

I wish to discuss a critical concern on the survey plan on Lot No. 160, GSS-724 (owner on record is
Nicasio Fadriquela) located in Naujan, Oriental Mindoro that was long ago submitted to your office for
review and approval by Geodetic Engineer Marvin Bargado.

Lately, I received an advisory from Engr Bargado that your office required an LRA certification on the
status of the land. Pursuant thereto, I went to the LRA to request for the certification on the status.
However, Lot No. 160 is not in their database and they require some documents from the DENR Region
4B to be able to file a request for the LRA certification. Attached is a copy of the stub on the LRA
requirements.

Kindly note that the LRA requirement is essentially the output that we are expecting from your review of
the survey plan and for your office to proceed with the review, you need the LRA certification. So we are
now in a tug-of-war situation between the LRA and DENR Region 4B. Kindly advise how we can resolve
this standoff between the requirement of your office versus that of the LRA.

Thank you.

Camilo Domingo Jr

P.S.    May I also know for the duration of the MECQ status in Metro Manila, what days do the staff of the
Surveys Division report to work, particularly the staff who is requiring the LRA certification.
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